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From: C]
To:
Date: 5/12/04 10:48AM
Subject: Re:PSEG mtg

Kymn,
the meeting with PSEG will be June 16, in the evening, and probably at the Emerg News Center near
Woodstown; meeting notice will be out in a week or two.
Also, I signed out a letter to PSEG yesterday outlining status of our review. It basically acknowledges
PSEG's letter of late Feb and the meeting we had in march, says our review is ongoing, and that we will
continue to oversee their efforts. The letter provides no new results, and is therefore somewhat routine.
Dave Vito will get it to you.
randy


